From: Health:CALHN Research Monitoring

To: Judith Hocking

Cc: Belinda Lange

Subject: APPROVED: Ethics amendment application - for project #14079
Date: Friday, 2 February 2024 10:51:32 AM
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OFFICIAL

Approval date: 01 February 2024

Dear Judith,

Project Title: Mixed methods feasibility pilot

trial of a
Conversational Agent for Brain Injury Rehabilitation

Motivational Embodied

CPI/PI: |Prof Belinda Lange

MyIP Number: |14079

Please accept this e-mail as acknowledgement of receipt, review and APPROVAL of the submitted
document(s), on behalf of Central Adelaide Local Health Network Human Research Ethics Committee (CALHN
HREC) and CALHN Research Governance, and retain a copy for your records.

For multi-centre studies a copy of this email must be forwarded to Principal Investigators at every site approved
by the CALHN HREC for submission to the relevant Research Governance Officer along with a copy of the

approved documents.

Documents reviewed and approved:

Document Version Date
MASTER email for clinic sites needing SSA_V3_30-1-24.msg 3 30 January 2024
MASTER email for clinician to send to eligible client V9_30-1- 9 30 January 2024
24.msg

MASTER email to send to clinic sites_V7_30-1-24.msg 7 30 January 2024
MASTER Follow-Up email to send to interested clinician_V5_30- 5 30 January 2024
1-24.msg

Promotional brochure CLEAN (clean and tracked) 12 22 January 2024
RehabChat Promotional Brochure 2024 - N.B. for reference only 12 -

Research Amendment Request Form

30 January 2024

This approval is subject to adherence to the Terms and Conditions of ethical approval and local governance,

and subject to any changes subsequently approved.

Should you have any queries, please contact CALHN Research Services on 08 7117 2223 or via email at

Health. CALHNResearchMonitoring@sa.gov.au
Kind Regards,

Yiana Valoudis

on behalf of

CALHN Research Monitoring

for

Mr lan Tindall

Chair, Human Research Ethics Committee
Central Adelaide Local Health Network

CALHN Research Services | Level 3, Roma Mitchell Building | 136 North Terrace, Adelaide, SA 5000

Phone: +61 (08) 7117 2223 | Email: Health. CALHNResearchMonitoring@sa.gov.au
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This email may contain confidential information, which also may be legally privileged. Only the intended recipient(s) may access, use, distribute or copy this e-
mail. If this e-mail is received in error, please inform the sender by return e-mail and delete the original. If there are doubts about the validity of this message,
please contact the sender by telephone. It is the recipient's responsibility to check the e-mail and any attached files for viruses.

From: Judith Hocking <judith.hocking@flinders.edu.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 January 2024 5:00 PM

To: Health:CALHN Research Monitoring <Health.CALHNResearchMonitoring@sa.gov.au>
Cc: Belinda Lange <belinda.lange@flinders.edu.au>

Subject: Ethics amendment application - for project #14079

Importance: High

OFFICIAL

To CALHN HREC,

Re: Project title: Mixed methods feasibility pilot trial of a Motivational Embodied Conversational Agent for Brain
Injury Rehabilitation

CALHN: 14079

CPI/PI: A/Prof Belinda Lange

Please find attached an ethics amendment application for the above project. This application includes a
summary outline of the proposed amendment, as well as the updated project documents to be
considered.

Please contact me with any queries.

With sincere thanks,
From Judith Hocking.

Dr Judith Hocking

Caring Futures Institute, College of Nursing and Health Science
PhD; M Clin Sci; B Health Sci (Hons); B App Sci (Physio)

Associate Member, Caring Futures Institute

Associate Member, Flinders Digital Health Research Centre

Early Career Researcher, Medical Device Research Institute

Flinders Sturt Road, Bedford Park SA 5042 flinders.edu.au
H . GPO Box 2100 Adelaide SA 5001
University

Flinders University acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of the lands on which its campuses are located,
these are the Traditional Lands of the Arrernte, Dagoman, First Nations of the South-East, First Peoples of the River Murray &
Mallee region, Jawoyn, Kaurna, Larrakia, Ngadjuri, Ngarrindjeri, Ramindjeri, Warumungu, Wardaman and Yolngu people. We
honour their Elders past, present and emerging.

CRICOS Provider Number: 00114A This email and any attachments may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
please inform the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this message.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Health:CALHN Research Monitoring <Health.CALHNResearchMonitoring@sa.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 9:17 AM
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To: Judith Hocking <judith.hocking@flinders.edu.au>

Cc: Belinda Lange <belinda.lange@flinders.edu.au>
Subject: APPROVED: Ethics amendment application - for project #14079

CAUTION: Only open links and attachments you’re expecting.
OFFICIAL

Approval date: 23 January 2024

Dear Judith,

Mixed methods feasibility pilot trial of a Motivational Embodied

Project Title: Conversational Agent for Brain Injury Rehabilitation

CPI/PI: |Lange, Belinda

MyIP Number: (14079

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
MASTER email for clinic sites needing SSA_V2_22-1-24.msg 2 22 January 2024
MASTER email for clinician to send to eligible client V8_22-1- 5 22 January 2024
24.msg
MASTER email to send to clinic sites_V6_22-1-24.msg 6 22 January 2024
MASTER Follow-Up email to send to interested clinician_V4_22- 4 22 January 2024
1-24.msg
Promotional brochure CLEAN Version 12. 22-1-24.docx 12 22 January 2024
Promotional brochure TRACK CHANGES Version 12. 22-1- 12 22 January 2024
24 .docx

Promotional poster CLEAN Version 12. 22-1-24.docx 12 22 January 2024
Promotional poster TRACK CHANGES Version 12. 22-1-24.docx 12 22 January 2024
g);ﬁ?gzn guide for 1-1 qualitative interviews CLEAN Version 5. 5 22 January 2024
Question guide for 1-1 qualitative interviews TRACK CHANGES
Version 5. 22-1-24 ° 22 January 2024
Research Amendment Request Form - 22 January 2024

This approval is subject to adherence to the Terms and Conditions of ethical approval and local governance,
and subject to any changes subsequently approved.

Should you have any queries, please contact CALHN Research Services on 08 7117 2223 or via email at
Health. CALHNR rchMonitorin .gov.

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

Shaping the future of health

with world-class care and world-class research

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

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2024 7:19 PM

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
. . GPO Box 2100 Adelaide SA 5001
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
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